
Harold Weisberg 	 1 
7627 Old Receiver Rd. 
Frederick, MD 21702 

air-  pan klyHr. 	ia  
Outlook, de,nty edirtor 
iiiashington P.st 

1150 15 'or., 1111 
dashing-tan, DC 20071 

Dear. "r. "oily, 

In your A, not here until today, you say "I am not interested in... 

any evidence of elm might" have 1-dlled King "other than ,1:ay." This represents 

the preconception of that issue of Outlook and it misrepresents anything I 

have wrillen, lueluding in me- :Letter to 'Az.. Do-unie. 

60, I have no way of undue tltding what you. mean in saying that "To date, 

I have seen littie or no such evidence." 

Pin almost C,1 with much also on my mind and my memory is not what it was, 

but I believe that; what tarot.: 	"ownie raieed question of the journalistic 

Conesty in izeneTting only one side and that from two with much to hide and (71-0 

evidence that "ay was not and. could. not have boon th assassin, which developed 

and. for the most part:Jim Loser presented at the hearing of „several decades ago. 

If by this sriOu mean what think does not interest thd Post, you'd be 

. interested in proof that ay was not the assassin, that i ,have, under oath 

and. subject to ::.Foss man-dilation. 

Jim Leear consulted my memory on a cQuple of points so lmow he and you 

have epoken. Fact; is I urged - h4 to limit what he gives you to our work, and 

that was without any pretense of solvine the crime. 

hy interest was-in ma. ig the unwilling system work. I regret that the 

courts as well rte the press insisted on not working in their traditional way. 

sorry, l misread your letter. What you do not Laideretand and what the 

	 piece e-4.-1:7.esed--ent hat-neither---th,e-JV.Kz-nor j he-Lkag-easelyfewae-ever 	  
officially investigated or intended to be. Bach was an effort to make a pre-

colieption appear to be reasonable. if the Post had not decided that beginning with 

the very first boeeeon 	Warren % oraietission itt would not,review any ©f mine c_cvief 	 1 
you mi.f.4ht be allure of this in the aiK. from the doem,entatibn of it that is at the 

bee-inning of my 114YAL?. Aqji1111.  In th4 king ease FBI records I got in CA. 75-1996 

in. which Jim w4sz,-  my lawyer state that all it did. was a fugitive investigation. 

arc; cptito cal few cases such as iii e crap you published of those seeldng 

favors making up what they thuueht could get them favors, like Byers and Curtis, 

in those FBI files. There is also one rather -provocative indication of who did 
the job. You ar' welcome to that if you want it. I have it from the FBI's 

flies and 1 have it from the FBI's source. The FBI i'.aored it, Naturally. 
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4 Po.: you to e;pt- a .5oktithn to the criMifrom Lesar is not only unfair, it is unproZeszional Wiry,/ you published all that htgwaash from Dick Billings 
and Priscilla 'J ohnson 	?These husband announced his book as presuming Ray's 'guilt snd thoi.i Say:D1; that Made the writing easier. That makes her• an authority? t (aletable solver.: for tho Post? r publishable as an authority? Dick 	knew me from when he was.  at :lad. Ile did not speak to me (kr' 

/IP/  -ct  tr- 

)bout the Ring assassination although I bad be.m —ay's investigator anerote 1 the first book enm on it. lie and Pi.s committee began with the preconcilbtion 
ay's guilt and never looked at anythinu;•else. Until the gi3I palmeeDyers 

Ff on them. 'cu might be interested in what the t. Louis Post Dispatch morgue 
has on that Jane gentleman and what hizi situation was at the time he gulled the 'louse assassins. 

You publish ubat descabe as lies. 1  offered, With no demand 0/any ;dud, to address what you b:/isield.  That you publishod lies is not of in-terest: -LI you or to thoSt on that q4me in particular? .11nd all you are new interested in is what the Post did not demand of the FBI, a solution to the ,? c).ime by anyone other than Ray. 

If you and the Post regard his as journalism I do not, 

Sincerely))  ( 

6U//  

Harold Weisbeit 


